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Dear Sir:
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Your report of (R véieediiideeisveessshae been roeceived al this
staticn, The data as to the progrem that you received at the hours as

stipulated were correci as sta ed,

Additional ianformation for your file is as follows:

Power (1000 ‘atis NON-D.A. Day) (500 Watis D.A. Kight)
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Lots of luck wi.h your Di. Tnx for the report. 77.'s
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Chief Engineer



